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From: Brearey Stephen (COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST) 
Sent: 06 July 2016 13:59 
To: Mayberry Huw (WIRRAL UNIVERSITY TEACHING HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST) 
Subject: Triplets 

Hi Huw, 
We reviewed the triplets' care yesterday and I think at least childoi and probablyfflwill go to an inquest. You may be 
asked to produce a statement for the inquest and its probably best to get it ready now rather than wait 6 months when 
they ask you and its not fresh in your memory. 
I can help with format etc if you need help. 
Doctor V  'and . Doctor _u are doing the same and have the notes at the moment. I can let you know when they are finished with 
them. 

If we can touch base together sometime in the next week too that would be great. 

Thanks for all your hard work recently. 

Steve 
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